



Chair, Finance Committee

1 August 2018

Dear Chair,

Public Services Ombudsman (Wales) Bill

I am writing in response to a letter from your predecessor dated 17 July, following a meeting on 26 June.

As the matter of the Ombudsman's Welsh language duties is a significant one, I would like the opportunity to consider the proposed amendment to s.71 in some detail. I will write to you again in due course with a full response.

Yours sincerely,

Eluned Morgan AC/AM
Gweinidog y Gymraeg a Dysgu Gydol Oes
Minister for Welsh Language and Lifelong Learning

Bae Caerdydd • Cardiff Bay
Caerdydd • Cardiff
CF99 1NA

Canolfan Cyswllt Cyntaf / First Point of Contact Centre:
0300 0604400

Gohebiaeth.Eluned.Morgan@llyw.cymru
Correspondence.Eluned.Morgan@gov.wales

Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.

We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh. Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.